Ma:z Ann Dewan

From: Mary Ann Dewan

Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 1:16 PM

To: Leon Beauchman [External]

Subject: Interview RE: Foster Youth Database

Attachments: 08-09 Terben, Inc invoice 1435.pdf; 08-09 Terben, Inc Invoice.pdf; 08-09 Terben,Inc

invoice 1438.pdf; 09-10 Terben Inc invoice 1442.pdf; 09-10 Terben Inc invoice 1448.pdf;
09-10 Terben Inc. invoicel445.pdf; 09-10 Terben invoice 1443.pdf; 10-11 Terben Inc
invoice 1451 7-19-10.pdf; 10-11 Terben Inc Invoice 1455e.pdf; 10-11 Terben Inc Invoice
1459.pdf; 10-11 Terben invoice 1455.pdf; 10-11 Terben invoice
1470,1471,1473,1467.pdf; Note from Joe Fimiani for Terben.pdf; Terben Inc contract.pdf;
FYSIS Status Report Terben 2-18-2011.pdf; Rediness Report and Project Plan 11-3-2008
Terben, Inc..pdf; Youth Insight Annual Program Report 2009 Terben, Inc..pdf

President Beauchman,

In preparation for your interview tomorrow regarding the Foster Youth Database, | offer the attachments and the
following summary. In the past, SCCOE entered into an agreement with Terben to deliver a Foster Youth database.
Essentially, Terben failed to deliver a usable product. As a result of this failure, SCCOE ended the relationship with
Terben. Since the SCCOE had made a commitment to deliver this product, the technology services branch then
developed a product. The development has been done in house. It is known as Foster Vision. The product is developed
and has been populated with data with the county office programs. Four of our districts had agreed to participate in a
beta testing of Foster Vision. The four districts were Morgan Hill, Campbell, Franklin-McKinley, and Oak Grove. Morgan
Hill and Campbell have begun the beta testing pilot.

We have developed a draft MOU to be used as a data sharing agreement. Currently, we are in the process of finalizing
the data sharing agreement and securing commitments from districts to use the product. It is our goal to take the
product out of beta testing this spring and launch it with any interested districts effective for next school year.

If you'd like to discuss any of this prior to meeting, please feel free to call me. As an FYI, there have been multiple media
inquiries regarding this matter over a period of years.

Sincerely,

Mary Ann Dewan, Ph. D.

Interim County Superintendent of Schools
Santa Clara County Office of Education
1290 Ridder Park Drive, MC 221

San Jose, CA 95131-2304

(408) 453-6511
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